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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 5:00 pm

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject:
转发: [SJE REPORT] Yref: TBA \\ TKQP Ref: (V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/0555.20 \\ CPC Ref: 

CP/7017/17/PD(VAS).sc - MC/MC 4615/2020 -Accident involving GBC 2863Z & SBY 

1937K on 23.9.17

     

发件人

发件人发件人

发件人: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

已发送

已发送已发送

已发送: 2021年 6月 29日 17:00:01 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 

收件人

收件人收件人

收件人: Sherie Chan <sherie@cpaglar.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) 

<admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) 
<GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> 

抄送

抄送抄送

抄送: 'Darryl Quek' <darrylquek@tkqp.com.sg>; 'Constance Pang on behalf of Teo Weng Kie' 

<constancepang@tkqp.com.sg>; 'Teo Weng Kie' <teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg>; 'Constance Paglar' 

<constance@cpaglar.com.sg> 

主题

主题主题

主题: RE: [SJE REPORT] Yref: TBA \\ TKQP Ref: (V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/0555.20 \\ CPC Ref: CP/7017/17/PD(VAS).sc - 

MC/MC 4615/2020 -Accident involving GBC 2863Z & SBY 1937K on 23.9.17 

Dear Sherie, 

  

Thank you for the email. 

  

  

Dear Shiau Chan/Guo Qiang, 

  

Please assist. Your Ref: CS1/LAW21002902/Gqd3e2 

  
  

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

From: Sherie Chan <sherie@cpaglar.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 4:07 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Mary Low (LKK 

Account)' 

Cc: 'Darryl Quek' <darrylquek@tkqp.com.sg>; 'Constance Pang on behalf of Teo Weng Kie' 

<constancepang@tkqp.com.sg>; 'Teo Weng Kie' <teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg>; 'Constance Paglar' 

<constance@cpaglar.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: [SJE REPORT] Yref: TBA \\ TKQP Ref: (V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/0555.20 \\ CPC Ref: CP/7017/17/PD(VAS).sc - 

MC/MC 4615/2020 -Accident involving GBC 2863Z & SBY 1937K on 23.9.17 

Importance: High 

  

Attention: Mr Xing Guo Qiang 
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Dear Mr Xing, 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
We have taken instructions on your report dated 25th March 2020 and highlight the following for your 
consideration / clarification:- 
  

1. Front RHS Side Signal Lamp – cracked, resulting in water seepage. 

2. Front Bumper Towing Cover – parts were missing, hence unable to service. 

3. Front Bumper Number Plate Garnish (SN) – plastic parts were cut and cracked, hence cannot be 
serviced. 

4. The application of anti rust chemicals is necessary to be applied on repaired areas to be protected from 
rust. 

  
We attach herewith pictures supporting the above. 
  
Kindly revert with your clarification / amended report. 
  
On a separate note, we note that the date of the SJE report is 25th March 2020. Kindly clarify if it should be 25th 
March 2021. 
  
Thank you. 
  

Messrs C Paglar & Co unites with Singapore in her efforts to eradicate the COVID virus as she 
descends into Phase 2 (Heightened Measures) of the Circuit Breaker w.e.f. 16th May 2021. Kindly note 
that the staff will be working on staggered and shortened working hours. Under the circumstances, 
please expect delays in our response to you. We thank you for your patience and understanding. Please 
stay safe and well. 
  

Warmest regards, 

Sherie Chan (Ms) 

  

for and on behalf of 

Messrs C Paglar & Co 

50 Chin Swee Road 

#05-03 Thong Chai Building 

Singapore 169874 

Tel: 6536 5456 (ext. 105) / Fax: 6536 8706 

Email: sherie@cpaglar.com.sg 

GST Registration Number: M90371275E 

  

From: Mary Low (LKK Auto) [mailto:account@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 21 June, 2021 10:03 AM 

To: 'Constance Pang on behalf of Teo Weng Kie' <constancepang@tkqp.com.sg>; sherie@cpaglar.com.sg; Accounts 

(LKKAuto) <account@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Teo Weng Kie' <teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg>; 'Darryl Quek' <darrylquek@tkqp.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: [SJE REPORT] Yref: TBA \\ Oref: (V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/0555.20 - MC/MC 4615/2020 -Accident involving GBC 

2863Z & SBY 1937K on 23.9.17 

  

Dear Constance / Sherie 

  

Thank you Constance for the payment. 

  

Attach please find report for the above. 
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Best Regards, 

Mary Low | Account Dept  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

National Assessment Centre Services 

DID: 6742 9588 | email: Account@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

From: Constance Pang on behalf of Teo Weng Kie <constancepang@tkqp.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 18 June 2021 6:33 PM 

To: Mary Low (LKK Account) <account@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Teo Weng Kie <teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg>; Darryl Quek <darrylquek@tkqp.com.sg> 

Subject: [SJE REPORT] Yref: TBA \\ Oref: (V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/0555.20 - MC/MC 4615/2020 -Accident involving GBC 

2863Z & SBY 1937K on 23.9.17 

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

We attach herein a copy of our self-explanatory letter of even date for your necessary action. 

  

Please let us have your SJE report as soon as possible. 

  

  

   

Note: In view of the current COVID-19 situation, we have adopted a telecommuting policy. In the circumstances, kindly direct 

all communications to us via email with immediate effect.  If you email me, please copy my secretary Ms Constance Pang at 

constancepang@tkqp.com.sg  You may also contact me at my business mobile @ 9847 5103 during office hours.   

  

Kind Regards, 

  

Teo Weng Kie 

Partner 

Head of Department 

Insurance 

enc 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

  

 
Tan Kok Quan Partnership 
Advocates & Solicitors, Singapore 
1 Wallich Street #07-02 Guoco Tower Singapore 078881 
T (65) 6225 9333 
D (65) 6496 9527 
F (65) 6227 6116 
E teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg 
W www.tkqp.com.sg 
This email is intended solely for the abovenamed addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If this email has reached you in error, 
please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation. 
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information can be intercepted, corrupted, lost, or it may arrive late or contain viruses. The 
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission. 
  

  

From: Mary Low (LKK Account) <account@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 11:08 AM 

To: Constance Pang on behalf of Teo Weng Kie <constancepang@tkqp.com.sg> 
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Cc: Teo Weng Kie <teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg>; sherie@cpaglar.com.sg; Accounts (LKK Auto) 

<account@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: [SJE REPORT] Yref: TBA \\ Oref: (V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/0555.20 - MC/MC 4615/2020 -Accident involving GBC 

2863Z & SBY 1937K on 23.9.17 

  

From: Mary Low (LKK Account) [mailto:account@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 21 April, 2021 10:14 AM 
To: 'Constance Pange' 

Cc: 'teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg'; 'sherie@cpaglar.com.sg'; Accounts (LKK Auto) 

Subject: FW: [SJE REPORT] Yref: TBA \\ Oref: (V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/0555.20 - MC/MC 4615/2020 -Accident involving 
GBC 2863Z & SBY 1937K on 23.9.17 

  

Dear Constance, 

  

As spoken, we need your payment  before releasing the above reports. 

  

C Paglar  is chasing for the reports. 

  

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

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended 

recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender 

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  
  

From: Mary Low (LKK Account) [mailto:account@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 1 April, 2021 10:24 AM 

To: 'Constance Pange' 
Cc: teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg; Accounts (LKK Auto) 

Subject: FW: [SJE REPORT] Yref: TBA \\ Oref: (V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/0555.20 - MC/MC 4615/2020 -Accident involving 
GBC 2863Z & SBY 1937K on 23.9.17 

  

Dear Constance, 

  

Resend 

  
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

Sent: Friday, 26 March, 2021 4:30 PM 
To: 'Constance Pange'; sherie@cpaglar.com.sg 

Cc: sherie@cpaglar.com.sg; teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto); Accounts (LKK Auto) 



5

Subject: [SJE REPORT] Yref: TBA \\ Oref: (V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/0555.20 - MC/MC 4615/2020 -Accident involving GBC 
2863Z & SBY 1937K on 23.9.17 

  

M/S Constance / C Paglar & Co. 

  

The SJE for the above is completed. 

  

Attach please find the invoice for your payment. 

  

Please notify us when the payment is ready. 

  

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
  


